Office of Curricular Affairs

A THE UNIVERSITY SI9E. Ist Street
. OF ARIZONA. Tucson, AZ 85719

Tel: (520) 621-6688

MEMORANDUM

Date: December 2, 2025

To: Hyochol Brian Ahn, Dean, College of Nursing
Michael M.1. Abecassis, Dean, College of Medicine Tucson

From: Greg L. Heileman, Vice Provost, Academic Affairs
Re: Notification of Academic Program — Transfer of Ownership

This memorandum serves as formal notification and official record for approval to transfer ownership
of the Autism Spectrum Disorder graduate certificate. The certificate is currently owned by the College
of Nursing (3301) and is being transferred to the College of Medicine-Tucson, Department of
Pediatrics (0709). The transfer also includes the following courses being moved to the PED prefix:

NURS623
NURS624
NURS625

These changes shall be effective July 1, 2026. By copy of this memo, | am requesting that appropriate
changes be made to systems, records, and publications to reflect the transfer of ownership for the
certificate program and courses listed herein.

cc: Patricia Prelock, Provost and Chief Academic Officer
Caleb Simmons, Vice Provost, Arizona Online
Gary Packard, Interim Senior Vice Provost, Online Initiatives
Marilyn Taylor, Associate Vice President, Finance and Administration
Amanda Gluski, Associate Registrar, Office of the Registrar
Academic Programs & Organizations Notifications Distribution List



The following has been updated in UAccess.

Effective Date: 07/01/2026

Plan Code: ASDCRTG

Description: Autism Spectrum Disorder
Acad Org Owner: Pediatrics (0709)
Budget Office Owner: Pediatrics (0709)
Effective Term: Fall 2026 (2264)



